
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 8:41 AM 
To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov' 
Subject: Your assigned FOIL numbers: #3422 and #3483 -- & the status of CJA's May 

21, 2021 FOIL request concerning the NYS Law Revision Commission 
Attachments: Sassower (#3483) - Letter - 6.3.21.pdf 
 
TO:  Executive Chamber Records Access Officer/FOIL Counsel Jaclyn Clemmer 

Your “(#3483)” reference for your above-attached June 3, 2021 letter, which you sent me by the below 
June 3, 2021 e-mail, is erroneous.   Your attached letter identifies my request as “#3422”, which is the 
number you assigned to my April 29, 2021 FOIL request entitled “Retention of amicus curiae counsel in 
Delgado v NYS (Albany Co. #907537-18; 3rd Dept #529556)".   You acknowledged that request on May 6, 
2021, with the assigned number #3422” – and substantively responded by your August 13, 2021 letter, 
with three enclosures: #1: contract   #2:  9-22-20 invoice    #3:  10-14-20-invoice. 

That being said – and notwithstanding I sent you but a single FOIL request on and dated April 29, 2021 – 
you sent me two further letters identifying “#3483” as the number assigned to my April 29, 2021 FOIL 
request.  These were letters dated July 1, 2021 and July 30, 2021. 

Is it possible that “#3483” is the number you assigned to my May 21, 2021 FOIL request concerning the 
New York State Law Revision Commission, as I received from you neither an acknowledgment or 
response.  My May 21, 2021 e-mail transmitting it to you is here – and, for your further convenience, I 
will also forward you the original.   Please advise as to the status of that request. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
 
 

 

From: Records_Access <Records.Access@exec.ny.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 6:11 PM 
To: 'elena@judgewatch.org' <elena@judgewatch.org> 
 
Subject: FOIL Request 
 
Dear Elena Sassower,  
 
Please see the attached correspondence in relation to your Freedom of Information Law (“FOIL”) 
request. 
 
Regards, 
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